Contact

nfvumultan@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/nazeefafatima (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Book formatting Book Design eBook cover

Nazeefa Fatima

Book Format and Layout Designer | Content Designer | CANVA Specialist - EBOOK & LAYOUT | Vehari

Summary

It is my pleasure to introduce myself Nazeefa Fatima as a design and layout specialist with extensive Canva knowledge. I design and format your books, ebooks, including the cover design and (amazon ebooks, kindle books, ebook mockup and kdp paperback formatting.

Besides working, As a book designer with a variety of skills, I am available to help anyone who wishes to increase the effectiveness of their digital product or grow their business. My skills, integrity, and a wide variety of interests and abilities make me unique. I Stand Out..!!

I am an experienced book designer and Canva creator, which means that I am uniquely qualified to help you design your books with eyecatching styles that are linked to the content of the books so that your vision can be understood by your readers. It is my honour to assist local businesses in their efforts to succeed.

My SPECIALITIES:

- Ebook design in PDF
- Book page layout design
- Magazine cover layout design
- Ebook design
- Cover design
- Canva graphic design
- Recipe books
- Social Media design (Facebook, Instagram Pinterest)
- Marketing Material Graphic design

Feel free to contact me if you would like to find out more. Available 24/7

Experience

Upwork 1 year 10 months

Book Designer October 2020 - Present (1 year 9 months)

Research Assistant September 2020 - Present (1 year 10 months) Punjab, Pakistan

Education

Virtual University of Pakistan Bachelor of Science - BS, Biotechnology · (2019 - 2022)